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Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: May 27, 2025

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners

THROUGH: N/A

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budget

CONTACT: N/A

PHONE: 407-836-2902

DIVISION: Office of Management and Budget

ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval and execution for the Orange County Sheriff’s Office to spend $138,707 from the FY 2025
Law Enforcement Fund-Federal Justice Forfeitures for an eligible expense for Non-Lethal PepperBall
Launchers and Support Equipment. (Office of Management and Budget)

PROJECT: N/A

PURPOSE:

Equipment:

Non-Lethal PepperBall Launchers and Support Equipment - $138,707. This tool provides
versatility, allowing deputies to deploy chemical agents directly on a suspect or in the suspect’s
surroundings and will enhance officer safety and potentially reduce injuries to suspects.

BUDGET: N/A
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